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,Sundberg, Christopher

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 2:50 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher; Kuczenski, Tracy
Subject: FW: Drafting Request

Attachments: Needle EMG.doc

I've notified Kelly that I'm forwarding this request to you; | wasn't sure who would do it.
DAK

From: Johnson, Kelly

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 2:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Drafting Request

Can you please draft the following for Senator Erpenbach?

Needle EMG.doc
(36 KB)



AN ACT to amend 448.03 (1) (a); and to create 448.015 (1) (g-i) and 448.03 (2) (g-r)

of the statutes;
relating to: electrodiagnostic medicine.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 448.015 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (1g) “Needle electromyography’” means a diagnostic medical procedure

using needle electrodes inserted into a muscle to study s

electrical activity to diagnose the cause of neuromuscular disease.

SECTION 2. 448.015 (1h) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (1h) “Nerve conduction study” means the recording and interpretation

for diagnostic purposes of electrical ac rated in the peripheral nerves by using

surface electrodes and stimuli.

SECTION 3. 448.015 (1i) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (11) “Surface electromvogranh eans the recording of motor unit

448.03 (1) LICENSE REQUIRED TO PRACTICE. (2) No person may practice medicine

and surgery, m and interpret needle electromyography, or interpret a nerve
conduction study, or-attempt to do so or make a representation as authorized to do so,
without a license to practice medicine and surgery granted by the board.

SECTION 5. 448.03 (2q) of the statutes is created to read:



448.03 (2q) A person who is otherwise qualified by education, training, or

experience to perform nerve conduction studies under the direct supervision of a

physician.

SECTION 6. 448.03 (2r) of the statutes is created to read:

448.03 (2r) A person otherwise qualified by education, training, or experience to

perform surface electromvyography.

(END)
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1 AN AcT

lating to: needle electromyography, surface electromyography, and

2 nerve conduction studies.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally, under current law, a person may not practice medicine and surgery
unless the person has been granted a license by the Medical Examining Board
(board). Current law contains several exceptions to this licensure requirement for
a person engaged in certain other professions regulated by the board or by another
credentialing body, if the person holds the credential. .

This bill expands the licensure requirement toiraguireatednde to apply to the
performance or interpretation of needle electmmyography (defined in the bill as a
diagnostic medical procedure using needle electrodes inserted into a muscle to study
spontaneous and voluntary electrical activity to diagnose the cause of
neuromuscular disease) and the interpretation of a nerve conduction study (defined
in the bill as the recording and interpretation for diagnostic purposes of electrical
activity generated in the peripheral nerves by using surface electrodes and stimuli).
The bill also adds exceptions to the licensure requirement for 1) the performance of
a nerve conduction study by a person who is qualified by education, training, or
experience to perform such a study, if the person performs the study under the direct
supervision of a physician; and 2) the performance of surface electromyography by
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a person who is qualified by education, training, or experience to perform surface
electromyography.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 448.015 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:
2 448.015 (1g) “Needle electromyography” means a diagnostic medical
3 procedure using needle electrodes inserted into a muscle to study spontaneous and
4 voluntary electrical activity to diagnose the cause of neuromuscular disease.
5 SECTION 2. 448.015 (1h) of the statutes is created to read:
6 448.015 (1h) “Nerve conduction study” means the recording and interpretation
7 for diagnostic purposes of electrical activity generated in the peripheral nerves by
8 using surface electrodes and stimuli.
SECTION 3. 448.015 }%ﬁ of the statutes is created to read:
448.015 é%m}“Surface electromyography” means the recording of motor unit
11 action potential discharges from skeletal muscles using surface electrodes.
12 SECTION 4. 448.03 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 448.03 (1) (a) No person may practice medicine and surgery, perform or
14 interpret needle electromyography, or interpret a nerve conduction study, or attempt
15 to do so or make a representation as authorized to do so, without a license to practice
16 medicine and surgery granted by the board.

— a. 67,175,311, 1 T, 82, 180; 2007 a. 89; 2005 4. 96,202 .
SECTION 5. 448.03 (2 f the statutes is created to read:

iﬁ;\} 4' | 44

qualified by educaion, training, or experience to perform a nerve conduction study,

History: 1975¢.3 TI977 . 164; 1979 ¢, 317;\15?, 29; 1987 a. 40, 399; 1989 a. 31, 229; 1991 a. 23; 1993 a. 105, 107, 490; 1995 a. 27, 201; 1997

3703 (Zﬁ)The performance of a nerve conduction study by a person who is

20 if the person performs the study under the direct supervision of a physician.
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SECTION 6

Q:) SECTION 6. 448.03@& the statutes is created to read:
48.03 (w The performance of surface electromyography by a person who is

qualified by education, training, or experience to perform surface electromyography.

(END)
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-1967/140—.

FROM THE CTS:JA:... |
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU Wij

Vg

Please review this draft carefully to ensure it is consistent with your intent and note
the following: '

1. In the proposed amended language for s. 448.03 (1) (a), I have changed “perform and
interpret needle electromyography” to “perform or interpret needle
electromyography.” I have assumed it is your intent to make the licensure requirement
apply to a person who performs needle electromyography with interpreting needle
electromyography, and vice versa. Is this correct?

9. I have pewritten the two exceptions to the licensure requirement, proposed s. 448.03
(Zg) and ( 2’2 for clarity.

()

LN
() .
Christopher T. Sundberg
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739
E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1975/1dn
FROM THE CTS:wlj:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 5, 2007

Senator Erpenbach:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure it is consistent with your intent and note
the following:

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

2. Thave rewritten the two exceptions to the licensure requirement, proposed s. 448.03
(2) (@) and (2) (r), for clarity.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov



- STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

s L R B | ‘ Research (608—-—266—0341 ) Library (608-266-7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L R B

vF oo =02 é;i/ 2 (eveert Thol ovily a KogeroSan

LRB

Wisconsin Legislative
Reference Bureau




3]#/0F

515&2 of Wisconsin Z

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-1975/%
W éfsa»fi’égé Soen C’I‘S:w%j:'

chays

2007 BILL

(B

ge
AN Acwcl 448.03 (1) (a); and to create 448.015 (1g), 448.015 (1h),
448.015 (3m), 448.03 (2) (q) and 448.03 (2) (r) of the statutes; relating to:
needle electromyography, surface electromyography, and nerve conduction

studies.

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
credentialing body, if the person holds the credential.

This bill expands the licensure requirement to apply to the performance or
interpretation of needle electromyography (defined in the bill as a diagnostic medical
procedure using needle electrodes inserted into a muscle to study spontaneous and
voluntary electrical activity to diagnose the cause of neuromuscular disease) and the
interpretation of a nerve conduction study (defined in the bill as the recording and
interpretation for diagnostic purposes of electrical activity generated in the
peripheral nerves by using surface electrodes and stimuli). The bill also adds
exceptions to the licensure requirement for 1) the performance of a nerve conduction
study by a person who is qualified by education, training, or experience to perform
such a study, if the person performs the study under the direct supervision of a

ﬁ}' NI



© 0 O oy Ut o W DN

o S SR
W N = O

14

e

2007 - 2008 Legislature - LRB-1975/1
@ caat @ CTS:wljjf
-BILL

physician; and 2) the performance of surface electromyography by a person who is
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

448.015 (1g) “Needle electromyography” means a diagnostic medical
procedure using needle electrodes inserted into a muscle to study spontaneous and
voluntary electrical activity to diagnose the cause of neuromuscular disease.

SECTION 2. 448.015 (1h) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (1h) “Nerve conduction study” means the recording and interpretation
for diagnostic purposes of electrical activity generated in the peripheral nerves by
using surface electrodes and stimuli.

SECTION 3. 448.015 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (3m) “Surface electromyography” means the recording of motor unit
action potential discharges from skeletal muscles using surface electrodes.

SECTION 4. 448.03 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.03 (1) (a) No person may practice medicine and surgery, perform or
interpret needle electromyography, or interpret a nerve conduction study, or attempt
to do so or make a representation as authorized to do so, without a license to practice
medicine and surgery granted by the board.

% SECTION 5. 448.03 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
;; 448.03 (2) (q) The performance of a nerve conduction study by a person who is

/
g{xaliﬁed by education, training, or experience to perform a nerve conduction study,

g/ if the person performs the study under the direct supervision of a physician.

S———

T

SECTION 6. 448.03 (2) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

IKS |

21k

4
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1 448.03 (2) (r) The performance of surface electromyography by a person who

2 is qualified by education, training, or experience to perform surface
@ electromyography.

4 (END)
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1 representation as authorized to do so, without a license to practice medicine and
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SECTION¢448 03 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wlsconsm Act 292

"},{ [4 is amended to read: \
J— 448.03 (2) (a) Any person lawfully practicing within the scope of a license, |

6 permit, registration, certificate or certification granted to practice midwifery under

7 subeh-—XI-ef-ch-440 subch. XII of ch. 440, to practice professional or practical nursing

8 or nurse-midwifery under ch. 441, to practice chiropractic under ch. 446, to practice |

9 dentistry or dental hygiene under ch. 447, to practice optometry under ch. 449, to
10 practice acupuncture under ch. 451 or under any other statutory provision, or as ;‘f
J

otherwise provided by statute, except that only a physician may perform needle |

é
s

§ A ijﬁwmmwﬁwwj

Sectiong- Effective date. ‘ e

sy

14 é (1) This act takes effect on May 1, 2007, or on the day after publication, ’

15 { whichever is later.

k 71%”“%” (END)
/M



Sundberg, Christopher

From: Johnson, Kelly

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 11:27 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: LRB 1975/2

Hi Chris:

| have one change fo request in the above draft. Can you please change the underlined language at the end of Section 5
to be consistent with the underlined language in Section 4. If you have any questions, you can give either Dick Sweet or
me a call.

Thank youl!
Kelly

Kelly Jonnson-Becker

Office of Senator Jon Erpenbach
27th District

608-266-6670
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AN ACRio aménd 448.03 (1) (a) and 448.03 (2) (a); and to create 448.015 (1g),

448.015 (1h), 448.015 (3m), 448.03 (2) (q9) and 448.03 (2) (r) of the statutes;
relating to: needle electromyography, surface electromyography, and nerve

conduction studies.

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

PmNR
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
using surface electrodes and stimuli. |

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

SECTION 5. 448.03 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act 292,
is amended to read:

448.03 (2) (a) Any person lawfully practicing within the scope of a license,
permit, registration, certificate or certification granted to practice midwifery under

subeh-Xl-ofeh-440 subch. XII of ch. 440, to practice professional or practical nursing
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or nurse-midwifery under ch. 441, to practice chiropractic umder ch. 446, to practice

dentistry or dental hygiene under ch. 447, to practice optometry under ch. 449, to

practice acupuncture under ch. 451 or under any other statutory provision, or as
i

~ otherwise provided by statute, except that only a physician may perform\fneedle
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6 SECTION 6. 448.03 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
7 448.03 (2) (q) The performance of a nerve conduction study by a person who is
8 qualiﬁed by education, training, or experience to perform a nerve conduction study,
9 if the person performs the study under the direct supervision of a physician.
- 10 SECTION 7. 448.03 (2) (r) of the statutes is created to read: |
11 448.03 (2) (r) The performance of surface electromyography by a person who
12 is qualified by education, training, or experience to perform surface
13 electromyography.

14 SEcTION 8. Effective date.
15 (1) This act takes effect on May 1, 2007, or on the day after publication,
16 whichever is later. |

17 (END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Johnson, Kelly

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 11:05 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1975/3 Topic: Needle electromyography, nerve conduction

study, and surface electromyography

Piease Jacket LRB 07-1975/3 for the SENATE.




